
Eighty Years Ago 
February l lth,  1875 

The new three-masted schooner 
lately built by Messrs. James & 
McKenzie, of Essex, has been 
launched. Her frame is of white 
oak, copper fastened, and locust 
tree-nails, and built in the best 
manner. Her keel is 153 feet 6 
inches, length of deck 140 feet, 
length over all 149 feet, breadth of 
beam 32 feet 7 inches, depth of 
lower hold 8 feet 9 inches, between 
decks 7 feet 4 inches. Full poop 
from aft to mainset, 3 feet 7 1/2 
inches in depth. She has been 
named Hattie N. Bangs, is owned 
by Capt. Banks of Provincetown, 
and others, and will be command-, 
ed by Capt. Elisha Bangs. 


